

October 26, 1948

Dr. Clarence Lorio,
Suite 500,
Roumain Building,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

Dear Doctor Lorio:

I send you herewith the additional analytical results on the urine of your patient, [REDACTED]. This result taken with the previous analytical result on the blood would seem to indicate quite clearly that this man has had no very significant recent exposure to lead. It is our feeling that the sample obtained in the first instance was probably contaminated. In any case, we have no reason for very serious doubt about this man's present status.

I also send an additional bill to cover the cost of the last analysis.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

IAK ef

Enc.

KE 0007367

N9576